Eve O'Sullivan

From: kdubsky@coastwatch.org

Sent: 08 August 2018 13:47

To: Eve O'Sullivan

Cc: DaS Advisory Committee

Subject: Re: DAS Reg No S0031-01 Malahide Marina Village Limited

Thank you Eve and I am very pleased to read that an AA will be required.
v best Karin

On 26 Jul 2018, at 11:48, Eve O'Sullivan <E.Q'Sullivan@epa.ie> wrote:

Attention: Dumping at Sea Advisory Committee

Re: Dumping at Sea Permit Application by Malahide Marina Village Limited in respect of Malahide
Marina

Dear Sir/Madam )

&

&
| am to advise you in accordance with Regulation 42(8)(a) of tQé%uropean Communities (Birds and
Natural Habitats) Regulations 2011 as amended, that th cy has made a determination that an
Appropriate Assessment is required as the project, ingﬁ@ﬁally or in combination with other plans or
projects, is likely to have a significant effect on a E@@e@éan site(s). Notification of this determination is
attached for your reference. RO
& &
0 . - \' .
In carrying out an Appropriate Assessmeg@ﬁ\\é)(?\gency shall take into account each of the matters
specified in Regulation 42{12) of the Eurogﬁ\én Communities (Birds and Habitats) Regulations 2011 as
amended where applicable. xé\
o‘gb

The application and associated coFfespondence, including acknowledgements, notifications and general
correspondence are available to view on the Agency website at www.epa.ie. You are advised to refer to
the website for information on the progress of the application.

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Office of
Environmental Sustainability,Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford.

Regards
Eve O'Sullivan

EVE O'SULLIVAN, PROGRAMME OFFICER, OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL
SUSTAINABILITY, EPA, JOHNSTOWN CASTLE ESTATE, CO.
WEXFORD
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